

## City of Madison

# Meeting Minutes - Approved ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE

Thursday, June 12, 2008	5:30 PM	210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Room 201 (City-County Building)
	Special Meeting	
Call to Order/Roll Call		
Present: 12 -	Michael Schumacher; Michael E. Verve Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; John A. McNa Pamela Bean; Dawn B. Crim and Kathe	amara; David A. Hart; Chet Gerlach;
Excused: 1 -	Thomas A. Landgraf	
Lt. Balles	was present to represent the Madison	Police Department.
Public Comment		
There was	no public comment.	

## **License Renewals - Public Hearing**

1. <u>10917</u> Action Item: To establish uniform license conditions related to package size for separated Class A Licenses.

Appearances: Terrance Vance, Roschelle Yoakum, Fred Banks Jr., Willie Johnson, Rosemary Lee, Susan Schmitz (Downtown Madison Inc), Stephen McKenzie (Jenifer Street Market), Joel Kouba (University Avenue Liquor), Scott B. Thornton, James Schultz (Open Pantry), Andrew Besulia (Riley's, Badger Liquor, Vineyard, Food Market), Shariff Syed, Ron Trachtenberg (Kelly Williamson Company), Randall Bush.

## Class A Beer License Holders

 <u>10840</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Five Corners, Inc. • dba Pinkus McBride Market 301 N. Hamilton Street • Agent: John Wallace Class A Beer Aldermanic District 2 (Alder Konkel) • Police Sector 406 Separation requested by Common Council.

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean,to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean

3.

4.

	Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
	Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
	Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
	A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
<u>10844</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Madison Food Market, Inc. • dba Madison Food Mart 902 E. Johnson St. • Agent: Abdullah Akhum Class A Beer Aldermanic District 2 (Alder Konkel) • Police Sector 407 Separation requested by Common Council.
	A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
	Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
	Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
	Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
	Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
	A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING . The motion passed by voice vote/other.
<u>10848</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Bounsou's Specialties, LLC • dba Corner Store 901 Williamson Street • Agent: Sounadda Maly Class A Beer Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) • Police Sector 408 Separation requested by Common Council.
	A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
	Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
	Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
	Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
	Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 5. <u>10852</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal MKS Petroleum, LLC • dba Williamson Mini Mart 1130 Williamson Street • Agent: Kuldip Singh Mavi Class A Beer Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) • Police Sector 408 Separation requested by Common Council.

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

6. <u>10856</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. • dba Stop-N-Go #255 2002 Winnebago Street • Agent: Andrew Bowman Class A Beer Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) • Police Sector 410

Separation requested by Common Council.

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

7. <u>10858</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal M & K, LLC • dba Park Street Mobil

		2342 S. Park Street • Agent: Kuldip Singh Mavi Class A Beer
		Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 309 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
8.	<u>10864</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal PDQ Food Stores, Inc. • dba PDQ Store #117 2538 Fish Hatchery Road • Agent: Phillip Troia Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 308 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Absent: 1 - David A. Hart
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
9.	<u>10866</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal PDQ Food Stores, Inc. • dba PDQ Store #122 2402 W. Broadway • Agent: Phillip Troia Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 313 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale

		of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
10.	<u>10867</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal PDQ Food Stores, Inc. • dba PDQ Store #129 2601 Fish Hatchery Road • Agent: Phillip Troia Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 309 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
11.	<u>10498</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Open Pantry Food marts of WI Inc • dba Open Pantry Food Mart #705 1401 Regent St • Agent: James Schutz Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 303 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO
		COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer

Noes: 3 - Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara

		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
12.	<u>10495</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal M&B Park St LLC • dba Park Street Mini Mart 950 S Park St • Agent: Bal Kishan Tara Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 306 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
13.	<u>10493</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Asian Foods Inc • dba Asian Midway Foods 301 S Park St • Agent: Teresa Chow Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 305 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

14.	<u>10492</u>	<ul> <li>Separated Liquor License Renewal</li> <li>Amarsons Inc • dba Citgo Food Mart</li> <li>2200 S Park St • Agent: Rattan Ghotra</li> <li>Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A</li> <li>Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 309</li> <li>Separation requested by Ald. Verveer</li> <li>A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO</li> <li>COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale</li> <li>of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or</li> <li>bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion</li> <li>FAILED by the following vote:</li> </ul>	
		Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean	
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach	
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart	
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf	
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.	
15.	<u>10489</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal MacTaggarts Inc • dba MacTaggarts 230 Lakelawn PI • Agent: Richard Schober Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer	
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:	
		Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean	
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach	
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart	
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf	
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion passed by voice vote/other.	
16.	<u>10488</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Church Key/FoodMarket/The Vineyard • dba Food Market 626 University Ave • Agent: Jongyean Lee	

Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following condition: No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

### **Class A Beer and Class A Liquor License Holders**

17.	<u>10836</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Cork N Bottle Liquor Inc • dba Cork N Bottle Liquor 855 E. Johnson Street • Agent: James M. Wright Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 2 (Alder Konkel) • Police Sector 407 Separation requested by Common Council.
COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following co sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbre sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean,to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING . The motion passed by voice vote/other.
18.	<u>10841</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Johnson Market, Inc. • dba Market Basket 312 E. Mifflin Street • Agent: Susan Johnson Class A Liquor, Class A Beer

Aldermanic District 2 (Alder Konkel) • Police Sector 406 Separation requested by Common Council.

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions: No wines for sale for less than \$8.00. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 19.
 10850
 Separated Liquor License Renewal

 Creative Grocery Concepts, Inc. • dba Jenifer Street Market

 2038 Jenifer Street • Agent: Stephen McKenzie

 Class A Liquor, Class A Beer

 Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) • Police Sector 410

 Separation requested by Common Council.

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Beer and wine sales only. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

20. 10855 Separated Liquor License Renewal Star Liquor, Inc. • dba Star Liquor 1209 Williamson Street • Agent: Jerry Mogensen Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) • Police Sector 408 Separation requested by Common Council.

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO

		COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
21.	<u>10859</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Macro, Inc. • dba West Badger Liquor 714 W. Badger Road • Agent: Nadeem Syed Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 309 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
22.	<u>10861</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Open Pantry Food Marts of WI, Inc. • dba Open Pantry 2201 S. Park Street • Agent: James Schultz Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 310 Separation requested by Common Council.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and Ronda Statz
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

23. <u>10862</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Open Pantry Food Marts of WI, Inc. • dba Open Pantry #1200 2703 W. Beltline Hwy. • Agent: James Schultz Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Alder Bruer) • Police Sector 308 Separation requested by Common Council.

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion failed by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 24.
 10497
 Separated Liquor License Renewal

 North American Group of Co Inc • dba Madison Bazaar
 1901 S Park St • Agent: Nadeem Syed

 Class A Liquor, Class A Beer
 Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 309

 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- Noes: 3 Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara

		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the current license conditions. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
25.	<u>10494</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Ultra Mart Foods LLC • dba Copps Food Center #8183 1312 S Park St • Agent: Christopher Flannery Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr ) • Police Sector 306 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
26.	<u>10491</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Regent Liquor Ltd • dba Regent Street Liquor 916 Regent St • Agent: John Heibl Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge) • Police Sector 402 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Premise includes 6' x 8' access point between cooler and buildilng. The motion FAILED by the following vote:
		Ayes: 2 - Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
		Noes: 3 - Chet Gerlach; Michael Schumacher and John A. McNamara
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditoins: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Premise includes 6' x 8' access point between cooler and building. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

27. <u>10487</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Riley's/Badger Liquor LLC • dba Badger Liquor 402 State St • Agent: Jongyean Lee Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) No beer or alcohol sales before 10 a.m. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Pamela Bean and Michael E. Verveer
- **Noes:** 3 Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) No beer or alcohol sales before 10 a.m. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 28. 10486 Separated Liquor License Renewal Riley's/Badger Liquor LLC • dba Riley's Wines of the World 402 W Gorham St • Agent: Jongyean Lee Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean

Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach

- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

29. <u>10484</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Price, Jeffrey C • dba House of Wisconsin Cheese 107 State St • Agent: Jeffrey Price Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 405 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 30. 10483 Separated Liquor License Renewal Namasivayan, Mahendran • dba Sadhana Wine Shop 41 S Bassett St • Agent: Mahendran Namasivayan Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 404 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
 A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO

COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Aves: 2 -Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 -Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Chet Gerlach
- David A. Hart Abstentions: 1 -
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

31. 10482 Separated Liquor License Renewal Namasivayam, Mahendran • dba University Avenue Liquor 525 University Ave • Agent: Mahendran Namasivayam Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean Ayes: 2 -
- Noes: 3 -John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart

Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

32. <u>10481</u> Separated Liquor License Renewal Kelley Williamson Company • dba Mobil Mart 636 W Washington Ave • Agent: Ronald Trachtenberg Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 404 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO

COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce

cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Liquor license limited to wine only. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Liquor license limited to wine only. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 33. 10478 Separated Liquor License Renewal City View Market Inc • dba Capitol Centre Foods 111 N Broom St • Agent: Mitchell Eveland Class A Beer, Class A Liquor Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 405 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

> A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) The sale of liquor will be limited to wine and wine coolers only. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher
- Abstentions: 1 David A. Hart
  - Excused: 1 Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions, to replace current license conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) The sale of liquor will be limited to wine and wine coolers only. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 34.
 10477
 Separated Liquor License Renewal

 Church Key/Foodmarket/The Vineyard • dba The Vineyard
 626 University Ave • Agent: Jongyean Lee

Class A Beer, Class A Liquor

Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Alcohol Policy Coordinator & Ald. Verveer

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion FAILED by the following vote:

- Ayes: 2 Michael E. Verveer and Pamela Bean
- Noes: 3 John A. McNamara; Chet Gerlach and Michael Schumacher

#### Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart

Excused: 1 - Thomas A. Landgraf

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

A motion was made by Schumacher, seconded by Gerlach, to reconsider. The motion passed by acclamation.

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) No sale of beer or fermented malt beverages in less than a 6-pack of 12-ounce cans or bottles. This is not applicable to imported or microbrew beers. 2) No sale of fortified wines in any package size. 3) No sale of liquor in bottles of 200 ml or less. 4) Establishment will scan and verify all out-of-state IDs. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

#### **Class B Combination Liquor & Beer License Holders**

35.	<u>10530</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal LWS Investments Two LLC • dba Good Times Neighborhood Bar • Capacity: 99 57 S Stoughton Rd • Agent: Lawrence Schmock Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 90% alcohol, 10% food Aldermanic District 3 (Ald. Cnare ) • Police Sector 611 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT PROVISIONALLY WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS - PUBLIC HEARING, with the understanding that there are proceedings against this license, to be resolved in the coming year. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
36.	<u>10529</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Madcity Restaurant Group Inc • dba Quinton's Bar and Deli • Capacity: 144 319 W Gorham • Agent: James Powers

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 45% alcohol, 55% food Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer ) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer

A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT PROVISIONALLY WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS -PUBLIC HEARING, with the understanding that there are proceedings against this license, to be resolved in the coming year. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 37. 10883
 Separated Liquor License Renewal A Place for Friends Bar & Grill LLC • dba A Place for Friends Bar & Grill 32% alcohol, 65% food 2105 Sherman Ave • Agent: Heidi Dickerson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway ) • Police Sector 501

Appearances: Stephanie Green (applicant), Darius Wilson (applicant).

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING, with the understanding that there may be further actions in the future. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Schumacher, to reconsider. The motion passed by the following vote:

#### Ayes:

5 - Pamela Bean, Chet Gerlach, David Hart, Michael Schumacher, and Michael E. Verveer

Noes: 1 - John A. McNamara

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING with the following conditions: 1) Food service must be available at all times. 2) Establishment must meet the definition of a restaurant, as defined in Madison General Ordinance 38.02. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

## **Change of Agent**

10311 Change of Agent

A Place for Friends Bar & Grill LLC • dba A Place for Friends Bar & Grill 2105 Sherman Ave New Agent: Heidi Dickerson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 32% alcohol, 65% food Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway) • Police Sector 501

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER, with the understanding that there may be further actions in the future. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

### Change of Corporate Control

38.

39.	<u>10312</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officer A Place for Friends Bar & Grill LLC • dba A Place for Friends Bar & Grill 32% alcohol, 65% food 2105 Sherman Ave • Agent: Heidi Dickerson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway ) • Police Sector 501
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER, with the understanding that there may be further actions in the future. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
	Discussion	
40.	<u>10882</u>	Parliamentary Procedure
		Attorney Brist distributed the attached document.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to Adjourn at 8:59 p.m. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.